# Dayton High School SBDM Minutes June 21, 2017

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the June 21st SBDM meeting to order at 4:00 pm in Mr. Martin's Classroom. Members present included: Barb Lund, Angela Gonzalez, Julie Rubemeyer, and Ryan Kellinghaus. Angie Buschle came in about 4:15 due to a prior commitment. Member not present is Erin Goetz, she is out of town. Also present were Barbie Lukens and Ron Kinmon.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the agenda. Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Barb Lund made a motion to accept the May 24th minutes with. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **Good News Items**

- We would have welcomed our new SBDM member Steve Watson at this meeting, but he is recovering from surgery. He officially starts in July.
- We have a new Guidance Counselor, Rian Embry.
- Graduation went very well. The Speaker was good and kept it short enough to keep everyone's interest.
- The CCR rate is now 100.
- The new addition is looking great. We have given an extension until July 15<sup>th</sup>. Hopefully they will be finished.
- Mallory Kubala came in third in the state with her picture. She will bring the picture in and give it to school.
- Mr. Brewer would like to have an open house for the public on August 4<sup>th</sup> to showcase the new addition, before the green & white football game, but we will have to wait to make sure the construction is complete.

# **Public Comment**

• Mr. Mears mentioned coming to Site Base to ask about semester exams, but could not make this meeting. It will be moved to another meeting.

## KHSAA, Band and EOP

There was a meeting with Ron Kinmon, Ryan Kellinghaus, Barbie Lukens and Steven Schwartz about the
EOP. It was decided that Marching and Pep Band would be included in EOP since there wasn't a grade
connected to these, but not concert band. When they met, they decided that coaches may require
athletes to attend practice or games, but they could not dress or play in the game.

Angela Gonzalez make a motion to accept the first reading of the new EOP Policy, Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

### **Student Achievement Report**

• Julie Rubemeyer reported on the summer SIG Novice Reduction Program. It is going well. They started with 19 students and are now up to 25 students in attendance. The students must meet goals.

#### **Old Business**

- Erin Goetz mentioned having a consistent parent letter for 8<sup>th</sup> graders taking high school classes. This letter/agreement would explain the policy and criteria for students taking Spanish I and Algebra I in middle school. Since Ms. Goetz is out of town, this will be moved to next month's meeting.
- Mr. Wolf said he would look into the possibility of adding to the board policy that requires booster members to have background checks to work games (the same as people wanting to chaperone).
- There is no word on the SIG Grant as yet.
- The Dance Policy was discussed. Middle School students can not leave early unless picked up and signed
  out by a parent or guardian. High School students must stay until one hour before the dance ends before
  they can leave.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the first reading of the Dance Policy. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

• We still have another year left on Ten Marks. Maybe Lincoln would like to use it while we use Alex.

Barb Lund made a motion to extend the meeting. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **New Business**

- We have a new position, a Blended Learning Media Specialist, and a Biology position to fill.
- There is a new Civics Test requirement for all students to pass to graduate. It is very similar to the test immigrants must pass to become citizens of the United States.
- Mr. Kellinghaus said he would like to change the requirements to walk at graduation. He does not want any students in Daytona or students on Performance Based to walk at graduation. He wants students to want to work their way out of Daytona, and this would be a good reason.
- We need to set dates for Teacher and Department SBDM Money to be spent in July.

### **Budget Report**

• The budget was presented, but there has not been any money spent at this time. We need to review the amounts we give to teachers and departments, and make sure we want to keep it the same as last year.

Angie Buschle made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. The motion carried. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 5:50 pm.